Sabrina Szabo, PCC

About

Native Brazilian Portuguese Speaker, ICF Professional Certified Coach with an impressive customer service background, 20+ years of experience working with confidential and sensitive information, and organizational and problem-solving skills. Passion for facilitating growth through Coaching, Training, Teaching, and Conflict Resolution. Effective communicator with degrees including from Western Seminary.

Experience

Co-Founder, Content Manager, Professional Coach, Seminar Facilitator/Trainer Nov 2022 - Present chaynj.com

Professional Certified Coach Available Sep 2019 - Present

Empowering individuals to unlock their full potential, overcome obstacles, and achieve meaningful personal growth. Facilitating transformative shifts in mindset, behavior, and self-awareness through personalized coaching techniques.

Coordinator LFRC & Volunteer Services ErinoakKids Centre for Treatment and Development Nov 2016 - Jan 2023 6 years 2 months Oakville, Ontario, Canada

Church Planter, Volunteer Team Lead, Ushers, and Prayer Team Lead 2020 - 2023 3 years Village Church Toronto West Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Executive Assistant
Jun 2015 - Jun 2016 1 year
Jacobs Engineering Group
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Customer Retention Specialist Nov 2011 - Sep 2014 2 years 10 months Shaw Communications Inc. Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Project Finance Manager, Technical Specialist, Systems Analyst Nov 2004 - May 2010 5 years 6 months Banco do Nordeste do Brasil SA Aracaju, Sergipe, Brazil

Pharmaceutical Sales Representative 2000 - 2004 4 years F. Hoffmann-La Roche Ltd, Sanofi-Aventis LLC Aracaju, Sergipe, Brazil

Education

Western Seminary Master of Arts in Global Leadership 2023 - Present

University Tiradentes of Sergipe Human Resources Management 2005 - 2008

Certifications

Western Seminary
Advanced Certificate in Transformational Coaching

Certified Life Coach Institute Professional Life Coach Certificate

Simon Fraser University
Editing and Plain Language Certificate